



ANGELA MARIE
TROPPIA

6203059679
angelamtennyson@outlook.com
3910 wehrman Ave.,
Schiller Park , Il 60176

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Certified Nursing Assistant, possessing CPR certification. Empathetic to needs of patients, especially elderly patients. Works with minimal direction and exercises sound judgment. Communicates with team members to coordinate actions in fast-paced environments. I have 21 years of experience.

SKILLS

- Activity coordination
- Patient relationship building
- Quality assurance

EXPERIENCE

Cna, Cascade Health Services, Oct 2016 - Current, Kansas City , Ks

- Helped residents with daily living tasks including feeding, dressing, and personal hygiene.
- Performed light housekeeping, including cleaning patient rooms and changing sheets on beds.
- Supported patients with daily activities and attending to personal hygiene, transporting patients, and assisting them in walking and exercising.
- Monitored patient condition by recording vitals including blood pressure, respiration rates, and body temperature.
- Responded immediately to calls from patients for assistance or treatment and alerted medical staff to emergency situations.
- Prepared patients for surgeries and treatments by washing, shaving and draping specific body areas.

Cna, Labette hospital , May 2019 - Jan 2020, Parsons ks, Ks

- Supported patients with daily activities and attending to personal hygiene, transporting patients, and assisting them in walking and exercising.
- Communicated with physicians, nurses, and other caregivers to exchange information about patient conditions, treatment plans, and activities.
- Responded immediately to calls from patients for assistance or treatment and alerted medical staff to emergency situations.
- Helped residents with daily living tasks including feeding, dressing, and personal hygiene.
- Monitored patient condition by recording vitals including blood pressure, respiration

rates, and body temperature.

- Prepared patients for surgeries and treatments by washing, shaving and draping specific body areas.
- Disinfected patient rooms, bathrooms and examination areas to prevent disease spread.
- Transported patients by wheelchair or rolling bed between care and examination rooms.
- Documented clinical information in patient medical records daily.

CNA, Private care, Feb 2000 - Sep 2015, Neodosha, Ks

- Supported patients with daily activities and attending to personal hygiene, transporting patients, and assisting them in walking and exercising.
- Worked alongside dining room personnel to ensure that patients received the correct meals and that all residents were able to eat.
- Communicated with physicians, nurses, and other caregivers to exchange information about patient conditions, treatment plans, and activities.
- Monitored patient medications and encouraged them to take medications and nutritional supplements as prescribed.
- Helped residents with daily living tasks including feeding, dressing, and personal hygiene.
- Performed light housekeeping, including cleaning patient rooms and changing sheets on beds.

EDUCATION

High School Diploma

May 1993

Texas city high - Texas city , Tx